

**Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)**

---

**From:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, May 19, 2014 11:14 AM  
**To:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: DBP locations

Flint DBP

**From:** Michael Glasgow [mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com]  
**Sent:** Monday, May 19, 2014 10:00 AM  
**To:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Re: DBP locations

Adam,

We did find an additional 4 sites for TTHM & HAA5 monitoring. I went back and looked at the data used to determine our sites for Stage 2 DBP implementation. We will be using the available sites that had the highest levels of TTHM & HAA5.

Mike Glasgow  
 City of Flint Water Plant

On Mon, May 19, 2014 at 8:46 AM, Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) <[ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov](mailto:ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Morning Mike, we wanted to make sure you found an additional 4 sites (8 total) for TTHM & HAA5 monitoring that is due by the end of May. Let me know.

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA

MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW

PO Box 30242

Lansing, MI 48909

517-284-6644

fax: 517-241-3571

**Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)**

---

**From:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, November 12, 2013 8:02 AM  
**To:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: DEQ Meeting with Flint City

Steve,

Steve,

I have not spoken with Dave directly regarding his questions; however, John 'O and I talked last Friday (late morning) regarding these questions. I did not go into detail with John on Flint asking us to reconsider Bray Road....but kept it more general that Flint is investigating several cost options for disposal of lime sludge. I also indicated that we would not push source water assessment of the Flint River watershed on the basis that this is expected to serve as a temporary source (18-24 months).... then as an emergency back-up source after KWA.

Michael Prysby, P.E.  
 District Engineer  
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
 517 290-8817

-----Original Message-----

From: John O'Malia [<mailto:jcomalia@gmail.com>]  
 Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 8:59 AM  
 To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
 Subject: Fwd: DEQ Meeting with Flint City

Can you address back to me your thoughts on David's questions. Thanks.  
 John O'

----- Forwarded message -----

From: John O'Malia <[jcomalia@gmail.com](mailto:jcomalia@gmail.com)>  
 Date: Fri, Nov 8, 2013 at 8:57 AM  
 Subject: Re: DEQ Meeting with Flint City  
 To: David Jansen <[D\\_JANSEN@gcdcwws.com](mailto:D_JANSEN@gcdcwws.com)>

Will pursue ASAP.  
 John O'

On Thu, Nov 7, 2013 at 3:52 PM, David Jansen <[D\\_JANSEN@gcdcwws.com](mailto:D_JANSEN@gcdcwws.com)> wrote:

> The Flint River Watershed Coalition has a meeting scheduled with the Commissioner and me on Tuesday. They're going to want to know the implications for the river if Flint puts the plant into operation. Questions to be raised include sludge disposal and implications for recreational use on Holloway and Mott Lake if MDEQ is going to make them implement source water protection plan, and if so, how extensive. See what you can find out, but don't push too hard.  
 > Thanks for the quick response, John  
 > Best regards,